Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 July, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Emillin Liew; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR; Faeaz; Admin A

Subject: RE: LKK C/O INDIA- Submission of Third Party Direct Settlement, Y/R: PLS PROVIDE :
O/R: SLR7772Y *** LKK REF: CC4/11118009418/T1ha3

Attachments: II-LKK SLR7772Y.PDF

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC4/11118009418/T1ha3 Vic - 6841 2096

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Emillin Liew [mailto:emillinliew@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Faeaz <faesaz@honda.com.sg>
Subject: LKK C/O INDIA- Submission of Third Party Direct Settlement, Y/R: PLS PROVIDE : O/R: SLR7772Y

Dear Vic,
RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR7772Y AND SHC3092D ON 22.05.18

Attached please find our Original repair invoice and other relevant documents for the direct settlement claim.
Hard copies have mail to you on 18.07.18.

Kindly email the DV to us as soon as possible.

Warmest Regards,

Emillin Liew
DID: +65 6514 5684

Email:_emillinliew@honda.com.sg



KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
15 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408610

Tel: +65 6743 4333 Fax: +65 6748 0770
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Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



